
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Honorable Chairwoman Audrey M. Edmonson 
and Members, Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Abigail Price-Williams 
County Attorney 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

The accompanying resolution was prepared by the Miami-Dade Police Department and placed on 
the agenda at the request of Prime Sponsor Commissioner Joe A. Martinez. 

APW/lmp 

Agenda Item No. 8(I)(1)

May 5, 2020 

Resolution retroactively 
authorizing the County Mayor's 
action to apply for, receive, and 
expend grant funds in the amount 
of $543,700.00 from the United 
States Department of Justice, 
Office of Justice Programs, 
Office for Victims of Crime, and 
Bureau of Justice Assistance for 
Fiscal Year 2018 Enhanced 
Collaborative Model Task Force 
to Combat Human Trafficking; 
authorizing the County Mayor to 
execute amendments to the grant 
application; authorizing the 
County Mayor to apply for, 
receive, and expend any 
additional grant funds that may 
become available under this 
program; authorizing the 
County Mayor to execute such 
contracts, agreements, 
memoranda of understanding, 
and amendments as may be 
required by program guidelines, 
and to exercise any termination 
and modification clauses 
contained therein 
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Rebeca Sosa

Audrey M. Edmonson

absent

aye
aye

aye
aye
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aye
aye

aye
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aye
aye
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Melissa Adames 
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